

SOT MEETING – DECEMBER 11, 2018

PRESENT:

| | |
|------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Sean Klus, Teacher/Chair | Vickie Leavitt, Parent |
| Amy Colasuono, Teacher/Ass't Chair | Debbie Brockett, Principal |
| Joseph Schultz, Teacher | Terri Shuman, Support Staff |

ABSENT:

| | |
|------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Kerry Christopherson, Parent | Colette Fahning, Student |
| Joceline Gonzalez, Parent | Jordan Shield, Student |
| Erika Renteria, Parent | |

GUESTS: Mohammad Hadavi, Assistant Principal

Linda Jones, CCEA Representative – encouraged us to get more signatures on “Fund Our Schools” petition to increase school funding during legislative session

Meeting was called to order by Chair Sean Klus and roll called at 2:31 pm.

1.0 Old Business

-Minutes from the November 13, 2018 meeting were unanimously approved.
(motion by Colasuono, seconded by Schultz)

2.0 New Business-

- SB178 – Nevada Funding Formula
- Teachers/Administrators/Parents need to demand more money
- CCSD *needs* to:
 - *Hire more psychologists/police officers
 - *Begin to give incentives to Title I schools
 - *Fund Professional Development
 - *Insure school safety
- Amend the DSA – this is like putting tourniquets on wounds but no healing
- SLA's (Service Level Agreements)
- Tier Levels – Administration
 - Instructional Leaders/Department Chairs
 - PLC's – Professional Learning Centers

-Jara is restructuring job classification budgets

-Education is being talked about 1st in Legislature: everything else to follow

-Next Meeting will be January 8th at 2:30pm – **BUDGET**

If budget is late, next meeting will be January 22nd

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:

*School Plan of Operations

*SLA's

Meeting was adjourned at 3:24pm. (motion by Colasuono, second by Schultz)